

School Council Minutes

Lily has now finished her letter, which is an excellent letter. So all that is left to do is decide which companies to send it to. School Council are thinking of asking Hamptons, Bistro 58, Coffee #1, Lloyds Bank, Waitrose and Sports Direct to sponsor us for the running club

Robyn is still working on her letter to the den so that is an ongoing process.

The football rules are to be mentioned to Mr. Millais in order for them to be followed.

Scooters are still a problem. Please can make sure your children do not ride on them before and after school. If you would to go onto the KS1 play ground before and after school to play on your scooters and bikes then please do. Lily and Abigail will go up in assembly on Friday to mention this.

Liam and Joshua are still working on the posters about the apparatus being used as a goal net. They should be done by the next meeting.

Mrs. Burton, a school governor who plays in an orchestra, attended our meeting and has suggested that the orchestra could play at St John's Mead to raise money for our school or a charity of our choice.

All of the classes are to discuss questions to be asked in the interview for Deputy Head.

Next meeting: 8th of May

Chair: Robyn